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Pinal County
Finance Department

Offer and Acceptance 31N, Pinal St

PINAL<COUNTY P.O. Box 1348
wide open opportunity Florence, AZ 85132

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE FORM

TO PINAL COUNTY:

The nderS|gned hereby offérs and agrees to furnish the material, service, or construction in compliance with all terms,
i i nd amendments in the Solicitation.
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For clarification of this offer, contact:
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" Signature

Name Prlnt)
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Solicitation No: 152420 Available online at : Page 38 of 40
SUPPLEMENTAL http://pinalcountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Pages/BidsProposals.aspx g
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Offer and Acceptance 31 ';-h;’gin;' St
PINAL+COUNTY : P.O. Box 1348
wide open. opportunity Florence, AZ 85132

Pinal County
Finance Department

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE FORM — Page 2

By signing the previous page of the Offer and Acceptance Form, Responder certiﬂes:)

A
B.

C.

The submission of the bid did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices.

The Responder shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment in violation of Federal
Executive Order 11246.

The Responder has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity,
future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a public servant in connection with the
Submittal.

The Responder certifies that it complies with Executive Order 12549 related to.Federal Government Debarment and
Suspension (see 4-7)

The Responder certifies that the individual signing the bid is an authorized agent for the Responder and has the
authority to bind them to the contract.

gt Toperng LLC |

)

iZed Signafure N

Solicitation No: 152420 Available online at
SUPPLEMENTAL :

ttp://pinalcountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Pages/BidsProposals.aspx Page 39 of 40



STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS
PINAL COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
TOWING SERVICES-SUPPLEMENTAL
RFP-152420
DUE APRIL 28,2016
2:00 PM

KNIGHT TOWING LLC
836 W GILA BEND HWY
CASA GRANDE, AZ 85122
PHONE 520-836-7648
KNIGHTTOWINGCG@YAHOO.COM

CONTACT
JESSE SHREFFLER
OFFICE 520-836-7648
CELL 520-858-6460



Pinal County
Finance Department

Responder’s Checklist N dngnf\’ St
. PINAL-COUNTY P.O. Box 1348
wide open opportunity Florence, AZ 85132
RESPONDERS CHECKLIST
Yes/No

Did you sign your Offer sheet?
See Page 39 & 40 of this solicitation. \A £S

Did you acknowledge all addendums, if any?

See page 36. Any addendums would be posted on the Pinal County website on the Bids/Proposals page of ¢ g
the Finance/Purchasing Department. q

Did you complete all required Response Forms?

Apy Response fo_rms would be posted on the Pinal County website on the Bids/Proposals page of the Ll eg

Finance/Purchasing Department. ;

Did you include your W-9 Form? ) ;

See page 37 of this solicitation. LJES

Did you include any necessary attachments? LX qu
. Is the outside of your sealed submittal marked with the Solicitation #, Due Date and Time?

See page 1 for this information. L&@g

Did you include one original and the required number of copies? "

See page 1 for the quantity. L& L’S

Did you follow the order for submissions of documents? ‘

See Section 3.4 - Offer format in the Special Instructions of this solicitation. %63

Did you include proof of insurance(s) if requested? q {:)

N |

‘- Solicitation No: 152420 Available online at

SUPPLEMENTAL http://pinalcountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Pages/BidsProposals.aspx Page 37 of 40



Addendum

‘ " PINAL+COUNTY Acknowledgement
wide apen opporiunity F orm

Pinal County
Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Bldg. A
P.O. Box 1348
Florence, AZ 85132

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

Solicitation Addendums are posted on the Pinal County website at the following address:

http://pinalcountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Pages/BidsProposals.aspx . It is the responsibility of the Responder to periodically

check this website for any Solicitation Addendum.

This page is used to acknowledge any and all addendums that might be issued. Any addendum issued within five days of the
solicitation due date, will include a new due date to allow for addressing the addendum issues. Your signature indicates that you took
the information provided in the addendums into consideration when providing your complete response.

Please sign and date:

ADDENDUM NO. 1 Acknowledgement L\ A

Ui/

ADDENDUM NO. 2 Acknowledgement

ADDENDUM NO. 3 Acknowledgement

Date
11IS7AN Ul ot 1w
S%natu?exj \ Date
Signature Date

If no addendums were issued, indicate below, sign the form and return with your response.

Firm

Authorized Signature

. Solicitation No: 152420

Available online at

SUPPLEMENTAL http://pinalcountyaz.gov/Departments/Finance/Pages/BidsProposals.aspx

Page 35 of 40



Pinal County
REP: 152420 Finance Department
' 31 N. Pinal St., -,

PROJECT: PCSO Towing Services - Bldg. A \

PI NlﬁuL +CO UVI.\I TY Supplemental P.O. Box 1348

ide open opportunity 4/1 8/201 6 Florence, AZ 85132
PAGE 1 OF 1
ADDENDUM 1

The purpose of this addendum is to answer responder questions that were aske%i
in writing. Addendum 1 answers questions that have been asked prior to noon
on April 18, 2016. Additional addendum(s) may follow if additional questions are
asked.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Q: | have a storage facility in a different location from my office where |
run dispatching. The office is run out of my home. Is that ok or do | need
to rent a office?

A: You are not required to rent an office so long as you meet the
. response times and release requirements in the RFP.

Section 2.7.1(h) of the RFP requires that the storage facility be
accessible for releasing vehicles between 8am and 5pm Monday-
Friday and between 8am and noon on Saturday. Therefore you must
be able to release vehicles from the storage facility and not require
citizens to go to an alternate location to release their vehicles.

In addition Section 2.7.1(h) states that if the storage facility is a satellite
facility which may not have employees present during those
accessibility hours, the Contractor must be able to respond to citizen or
PCSO calls within 30 minutes. This means the Contractor must be
able to get to their storage facility within the 30 minute time
requirement to assist citizens in the release of their vehicles.

-




Pinal County
. Finance Department

RFP: 152420 31 N. Pinal St.
PROJECT: PCSO Towing Services - Bidg A
PN i, | | SupPlemental Florence, AZ 85132

4/26/2016 '
PAGE 1 OF 1
ADDENDUM 2

The purpose of this addendum is to answer responder questions that were asked.
in writing. Addendum 2 answers questions that have been asked between noon
on April 18, 2016 through Friday, April 22, 2016 at S5pm.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Q: | have a question in relation to the wall. Is the height measured all the
way up including the barb wire or just to the top of the fence?

A:. The height is measured to the very top of the barrier which would
include any barbed wire, razor wire, etc. if applicable, on the top. No
area of the enclosed perimeter shall be less than 6 ft.

2 Q: Is this for all of Pinal county or just certain sections? Also if you are a
selected tow company do you go on normal rotation or a back up rotation?

A: RFP 152420 is open for proposals for all districts. All awarded
Contractors will be added to the normal rotation.

3. Q: Will there be a select number of tow companies approved, or will any
company that meets qualifications be awarded?

A: Any tow company that meets the requirements of the RFP and
complies with all requirements as set forth in the Inspection will be
recommended to the Board of Supervisors for award.




RFP 152420 - PCSO Towing Services — Supplemental
Exhibit C: Inspection Form

COMPANY NAME: Kﬂ\amb\/\luf\ﬂ\llﬁ ADDRESS: { .
v ) SO &y

ISTRICT LOCATED |

DATE OF INSPECTION INSPECTOR INITIALS

As part of this solicitation process, Responders shall allow PCSO to conduct an inspection of storage facility and tow equipment to
ensure both are in compliance with the specifications of this RFP. Failure to meet the inspection requirements as stated on Exhibit C
shall result in exclusion from consideration of award of this contract.

Pinal County Sheriff's Office (PCSO) will perform inspections of facilities and equipment for all responsive offerors during business
hours on May 2, 2016 and May 3, 2016. All offerors must have personnel and proposed equipment available for a 2 hour period of time
beginning at the scheduled inspection time. Inspection date and time will be scheduled by the Procurement Officer upon receipt of
offeror's proposal.

DOES
INSPECTION ITEM : COMPLY NOT
COMPLY

BUSINESS PRESENCE REQUIREMENTS
Does the Responder have an existing place of business with a tow release facility and storage facility?

Is the vehicle storage facility located at the address given in the accompanying spreadsheet? Note any
difference in address. The RFP states we can make boundary exceptions if the other district is within 1 mile
of storage facility, visible from the storage facility, and easily accessible from the storage facility. Does this
respondent qualify for an additional boundary exception and if so with what district?

NOTE DISTRICT

Does the Responder have joint business venture(s) or subcontractor(s) that would be representing the
Responder? Yes = Does not Comply No = Comply

PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS

Do all tow truck operators possess and carry a valid driver’s license for the class of tow truck operated?

Are tow truck operators that require CDL licenses valid (If tow truck is commercial vehicle)?

EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

Do both sides of the tow trucks display the Company name, full name of town or city in which Contractor is
located and the 10-digit business phone number in a legible fashion?

Do all tow trucks have current year registration and proof of insurance in vehicle at time of inspection?

Do tow trucks have functioning lights?

Are tow trucks equipped with sufficient clean up equipment? Equipment shall include a broom, a shovel,
absorbent, and a container for carrying trash and vehicle debris required to safely clear vehicles and to
perform all on-scene site clean-up services?

VEHICLE STORAGE FACILITY REQUIREMENTS

Is vehicle storage facility a minimum of 50' x 75'?

Is the perimeter of the storage facility, as described in Section 2.7 of the RFP, secured by a minimum 6’ high
enclosure, such as a chain link fence, or fully enclosed building with secured entry ways such as lockable
gates or garage type doors?

Is the storage facility exclusively used for storing towed vehicles and not for any other business such as
dismantling or repairing of vehicles?

Is the ground surface acceptable for tow truck operations?

Is there adequate lighting per size of yard?




PCSO Towing Services — Finance Department
Supplemental Bida A
* g
PINALCOUNTY A

wide open opportunity

RFP 152420 Pinal County

Florence, AZ 85132

Response Form 1 - Questions

Responder Name: KNIGHT TOWING LLC

Responders shall complete the following Response Form, indicating their responses in the spaces provided that are marked
“Responder Response”. Additional pages may be added so long as they are clearly referenced in the spaces provided.

Please note: Any exception and the total number of exceptions taken will negatively affect your evaluation score. Compliance to
Terms and Conditions has been identified as an evaluation criterion for this solicitation. Any exception not contained within this
section of the solicitation will be deemed invalid and will not be considered.

Acceptability of Responses

Offers that do not include fully completed copies of Response Forms 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5§ may cause the entire offer to be
deemed unacceptable and therefore non-responsive. Forms with incomplete or unacceptable responses will also be
considered non-responsive.

1 Capacity of Responder

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

Responder shall describe their company history including company full legal name, primary business location, years
in business, ownership structure, and website, if applicable.

KNIGHT TOWING LLC IS LOCATED AT 836 W GILA BEND HWY CASA GRANDE, AZ 85122. COMPANY IS
OWNED AND OPERATED BY JESSE SHREFFLER. THE COMPANY IS CURRENTLY SETUPAS ALLC WITH
THE STATE OF ARIZONA. KNIGHT TOWING LLC WAS FOUNDED ON JUNE 16,2009, WE HAVE BEEN IN
OPERATION FOR 6 YEARS. WE ARE A FAMILY OWNED AND OPEARATED COMPANY. KNIGHT TOWING
LLC IS DEDICATED TO EXCEPTIONAL CUSTOMER SERVICE. WE OFFER LIGHT AND MEDIUM DUTY
TOWNG, ALONG WITH ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE.

Responder shall list current contracts with other entities.
CASA GRANDE PD, DPS, REGIONAL PINAL COUNTY, AGERO ROADSIDE AND ALLSTATE ROADSIDE.

Responder shall list equipment, storage lot(s) and personnel commitments they have with other entities (i.e. police
departments, local governments, etc.).

SEE FORMS 2 AND 3. CASA GRANDE PD, DPS, MARICOPA PD, AND PINAL COUNTY REGIONAL TOWING

Responder shall provide a minimum of three (3) references who can comment on their work. References from public
entities are preferred. Responder must include name, company/entity, phone, and email at a minimum for each
reference.

MARICOPA POLICE DEPT JAMES HUGHES 39700 W CIVIC CENTER PLAZA MARICOPA AZ 85139 PHONE
520-316-6800 FAX 520-568-9120 EMAIL james.hughes@maricopa-az.qov

PCSO TED GRIMMEL 971 JASON LOPEZ CIRCLE FLORENCE AZ 85132 OFFICE 520-866-5277 FAX 520-866-
5067 pcso30dayimpound@pinalcountyaz.qov

MICHELLE AROS CASA GRANDE POLICE DEPT, 373 E VAL VISTA BLVD, CASA GRANDE AZ 85122 OFFICE
520-421-8711 EXT 6061 FAX 520-836-8081 EMAIL Michelle_aros@casagrandeaz.gov




' PINAL*COUNTY
wide open opportunity

RFP 152420 pinal County

PCSO Towing Services — Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Supplemental Bdg. A
P.O. Box 1348

. Florence, AZ 85132
Response Form 1 - Questions :

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Responder shall complete Response Form 2 — Tow Designation & Equipment List to specify which districts they are
submitting a proposal for and provide a listing of equipment to be used within that district. ----- SEE FORM 2

Responder shall complete Response Form 3 — Storage Facility List to provide listing of storage facilities to be used
under this contract. ----SEE FORM 3

Responder shall complete Response Form 4 — Personnel List to provide listing of personnel to be employed under
this contract. ---SEE FORM 4

Responder shall complete Response Form 5 — Insurance Requirement to provide confirmation of required insurance
coverage under this contract. --- SEE FORM 5

Method of Approach

2.1

22

23

24

Responder shall list and describe the dispatching equipment.

KNIGHT TOWING LLC USES A 24 HOUR DISPATCHING SERVICE AT 836 W GILA BEND HWY, CASA
GRANDE, AZ 85122 FOR ALL DISPATCHING FOR CASA GRANDE, AND MARICOPA. WE USE STANDARD
PHONE LINES 520-836-1715 AND 520-836-7648, WE ALSO UTITLIZE DIGITAL DISPATCHING THRU DISPATCH
ANYWHERE. ALL TRUCKS ARE EQUIPPED WITH GPS MONITORING SYSTEMS FOR ACCURATE ETA
DISPATCHING. ALL TRUCKS ARE EQUUIPPPED WITH GPS GARMINS FOR QUICKER SAFE ROUTES TO
LOCATIONS.

Responder shall describe their vehicle record keeping process and procedures.

ALL TRUCKS HAVE MILEAGE BOOKS, DAILY INSPECTION LOG FORMS. LOGS OF ALL REPAIRS ARE KEPT
IN THE OFFICE. ALL TRUCKS ARE MAINTAINED WEEKLY FOR GREAISING AND OIL CHANGES FOR
TRUCKS.

Responder shall describe their proposed method for maintaining service coverage and service response time
requirements.

THERE ARE 2 TRUCKS IN CASA GRANDE .

Responder shall describe their familiarity with the internet and Google Documents (Google Docs).
KNIGHT TOWING LLC OFFICE PERSONEL CURRENTLY USES GOOGLE DOCS.



RFP 1 52420 Pinal County

‘ PCSO Towing Services — Finance Depariment
. Fin .
PINAL+COUNTY Supplemental Bldg. A
P.O. Box 1348

wide open opportunity Florence, AZ 85132

Response Form 1 - Questions

3 Conformance to Terms and Conditions and Scope of Services

KNIGHT TOWING LLC have read, understand, and shall comply with all Terms and Conditions.
Responders that accept the County's Terms and Conditions shall check YES to clearly indicate their acceptance.
Responders who take exception to the County’s Terms and Conditions shall check NO and clearly indicate their
exception(s) and provide Responder’s suggested language.

__XX___YES, | acknowledge that | have read and understand all Terms and Conditions and will comply in any resultant
contract.

NO, | acknowledge that | have read, understand all Terms and Conditions and will comply in any resultant contract
with the exceptions listed below.

Exceptions (If checked NO)

Responders that take exception to any Terms and Conditions shall justify their exception as well as proposing any changes
to the County’s language with the Responder’s suggested changes clearly indicated. Additional pages may be added so
long as they are clearly referenced in the spaces provided. Please note that taking exception to any Terms and
Conditions may affect your evaluation score. Both the number of exceptions and the severity of the exceptions can
affect your score and may have you deemed non-responsive for this solicitation.

' Cite the specific Term and Condition for which an exception is taken: NONE
Responder’s justification for the exception: NONE
Responder’s suggested changes: NONE

KNIGHT TOWING LLC have read, understand, and shall comply with the Scope of Services. Responders
that accept the Scope of Services shall check YES to clearly indicate their acceptance. Responders who
take exception to any item in the Scope of Services shall likewise check NO and clearly indicate their
exception and provide Responder’s suggested language.

_XX YES, | acknowledge that | have read and understand the Scope of Services and will comply in any
resultant contract.

NO, | acknowledge that | have read, understand the Scope of Services and will comply in any resultant
contract with the exceptions listed below.

Cite the specific item in the Scope of Service for which an exception is taken: NONE
Responder’s justification for the exception: NONE

. Responder's suggested changes: NONE



°

PINAL COUNTY
wide open opporiunity

RFP 152420
PCSO Towing Services —
Supplemental

Respons‘e Form 1 - Questions

Pinal County
Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Bldg. A
P.O. Box 1348
Florence, AZ 85132

End of Response Form 1 for RFP-152420 PCSO Towing Services - Supplemental




) RFP'1_52420 Pinal County
PCSO Towing Services — Supplemental Finance Department

31 N. Pinal St.

PINAL*COUNTY Response Form 2 — Tow Designation & Equipment List P OB:;S)'(?MS
wide open opportunity Florence, AZ 85132

TOW DESIGNATION & EQUIPMENT LIST

Towing and storage services for public vehicles will be awarded by geographic areas (tow districts) and on a rotational basis per the County defined tow
boundaries for PCSO requested services. The responder must have and maintain a properly zoned storage facility within each tow district that they are
submitting a proposal for. In addition, the responder shall have a separate tow vehicle for each district they are submitting a proposal for. The same tow vehicle
shall not be used for two districts, however a medium duty truck may be used for medium duty and light duty within the same district and a heavy duty truck may
be used for heavy duty, medium, and light duty within the same district.

The responder shall provide a detailed list and description of the tow vehicles your company will utilize under this contract. Use additional pages as
necessary. :

Tow District Make Yr VIN # LIC # MFG. TYPE Winch Vehicle Owner &
Vehicle will Gvw Light (L) Capaci Inspection Date
be utilized for Medium ty
(oniy 1 (M)
district per Heavy
vehicle) Duty (H)
KNGHT
D3 FORD 2016 1FDWX6DC8GDA03630 CKO00905 26000 medium 8000 TOWING LLC
JESSE
SHREFFLER
FEB 2016
KNIGHT
D3 FORD 2015 1FDUF5GT3FEC65015 A761266 13000 light 8000 TOWING LLC
JESSE
THIS IS A SHREFFLER
TEMPORARY APRIL 2016
REGISTRAION
SEE EMIAL
ATTACHED.
PER LORI
PRUITT




_ RFP'1_52420 Pinal County
PCSO Towing Services — Supplemental Finance Department

31 N. Pinal St.

PINAL+*COUNTY Response Form 2 — Tow Designation & Equipment List P OBS&?MS
wide open opportunity FIoréné:e, AZ 85132

< ath owung LLC ('_,ﬂ D U25- @

Flrm!IndlwduaI V "adthorized Si ture and Date

END OF TOW E UIPMENT LIST




Subject: RE: RFP towing contract

From: Lori Pruitt (Lori.Pruitt@pinalcountyaz.gov)

To: knighttowingcg@yahoo.com;

Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 4:13 PM

Jesse,

Yes. Please also make a note next to that entry on your proposal and attach a copy of this email. As soon as
you get your new license plate and number, please forward a copy to me. Thank you.

Lori Pruitt
Buyer II
Pinal County

520.866.6262

From: Jesse Shreffler [mailto:knighttowingcg@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Lori Pruitt

Subject: RFP towing contract

Hi Lori,

One of my trucks is brand new I do not have a license plate yet just a temporary. So under equipment
for the license plate number do I just enter the temporary number.

Thanks

Jesse Shreffler Knight Towing Owner Operator Office 520-836-7648 Fax 520-836-0065 Email
knighttowingcg(@yahoo.com




PINAL<«COUNTY
wide open opportunity

RFP-152420
PCSO Towing Services — Supplemental

Response Form 3 — Storage Facility List

Pinal County

Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Bidg. A
P.O. Box 1348
Florence, AZ 85132

STORAGE FACILITY LIST

The Responder must have and maintain a properly zoned storage facility within each tow district that they are submitting a proposal for.

The responder shall provide a detailed list and description of their vehicle storage facilities that will be utilized under this contract. Use additional pages as

necessary.
Tow District Location (address and nearest cross streets) Capacity Lot Size Zoning Storage Lot Owner Security
Storage Lot is (# of (in feet width Code (lighting, fencing, etc)
located in vehicles) x length)
D3 836 W GILA BEND HWY, 100 150X350 B4 A AND M LEASING 6 FLOOD
CASA GRANDE, AZ 85122 AND INVESTMENTS LIGHTS
LLC 6FT PERIMETER
ALYSSA SHREFFLER FENCING
MILTON L

SHREFFLER




PINAL+-COUNTY
wide open opportunity

RFP-152420
PCSO Towing Services — Supplemental

Response Form 3 — Storage Facility List

Pinal County

Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Bldg. A
P.O. Box 1348
Florence, AZ 85132

END OF STORAGE FACILITY LIST




November 30, 2010

Jesse Shreffler

Knight Towing

858 W. Gila Bend Hwy.
Casa Grande, AZ 85122

RE: 858 WV. Gila Bend Hwy., Casa Grande, AZ 85122, Pinal County Assessor Parcel
Number 504-24-0190.

Per your request | am providing the following Zoning Verification information in regards
to the above referenced properties:

Current Zoning and Use:

The zoning of the subject property is Community Services Zone (B-4), and is
currently developed as an automobile impound yard. :

Property Use Determination:

The City of Casa Grande ascertains that all current uses within the above
referenced site/address are principally permitted within the Community Services
Zone (B-4).

Further information (i.e., parking requirements and other applicable code requirements)
with regard to the B-4 Zone may be found within the “Casa Grande City Code” link on
our website: http://www.amlegal.com/casa_grande az/

If you have any further questions, comments or concerns, please give me a call at 520-
421-8630.

Sincerely,

\ %*,Q W (ol
osea M. Cobb

Permit Technician

Telephone: 520/421-8600 - Telefacsimile: 520/421-8602 - TDD: 520/421-8623
City Hall: 510 East Florence Boulevard - Casa Grande, Arizona 85122



®

PINALCOUNTY
wide open opportunity

RFP-152420

PCSO Towing Services —

Supplemental

Response Form 4 — Personnel List

Pinal County
Finance Department
31 N. Pinal St.
Bldg. A
P.O. Box 1348
Florence, AZ 85132

PERSONNEL LIST

The responder shall provide the following information for all personnel who will be performing work under this contract.
Tow truck operators shall adhere to qualifications listed in the Statement of Work. Use additional pages as necessary.

FULL NAME POSITION DATE OF DRIVERS START YEARS EXPERIENCE
WITHIN BIRTH LICENSE # DATE EMPLOYED | IN INDUSTRY
COMPANY AND CLASS WITH BY (YRS)
COMPAN CONTRACT
Y OR _
JESSE SHREFFLER OWNER 12/29/1974 D05036292 06/09 7 7
CLASS D
RONALD COLEY DRIVER 09/16/1983 D00782953 03/14 2 2
CLASS B
JOE R MONTIJO DRIVER 06/16/1968 D04707788 01/10 5 20
CLASS D
CHAD BAKER DRIVER 12/05/1985 D01921302 08/15 8 10
CLASS A MONTHS
JUAN C GOBEA DRIVER 09/08/1995 D07584314 04/16 1 MONTH 1
CLASS A »
ALYSSA SHREFFLER DRIVER/ 11/4/1995 D07717069 07/10 6 6
OFFICE CLASS D
BREANNA BAKER OFFICE 06/24/1987 D02748947 11/15 5 6
CLASS D MONTHS

END OF PERSONNEL LIST




Exhibit B:

Maximum Allowable Rate Schedule:

All services performed under the contract shall be invoiced and paid in accordance with the contract terms and conditions,
specifications and maximum allowable state rates stated herein. No other charges shall be assessed or paid:

SERVICE TYPE LIGHT DUTY MEDIUM HEAVY
DUTY DUTY
1) Accident scene towing/site clean-up services
2) Abandoned/confiscated vehicle towing services
3) All other PCSO initiated tow related services done in accordance with A.R.S.
§28-872 and/or which the Department may require.
$63.00 $75.00 $207.00
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE HOURLY SERVICE CALL RATE Per Hour Per Hour Per Hour
Rates are prorated every 15 minutes after first complete hour ’
Rates start when tow truck is dispatched/in-route to specified scene & end at point
of vehicle delivery/unioad at nearest contractor storage facility or at the destination
specified by the vehicle owner.
$3.50 $4.00 $7.00
PLUS Per Mile Per Mile Per Miie
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOADED MILEAGE RATE
Charge starts at scene (Loaded Vehicle) & ends at point of vehicle delivery/unload
at nearest contractor storage facility or at the destination specified by the vehicie
owner
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE VEHICLE STORAGE FLAT RATE $20.00 $35.00 $52.00
*Unless stored as per ARS §28-3512, storage charges shall not exceed $15.00 per Per Day Per Day Per Day
day when towed pursuant to ARS §28-3511.
*$15.00 *$15.00 *$15.00
No charge shall be incurred for storage during the calendar day in which the vehicle Per Day Per Day Per Day
is picked up. A calendar day is defined as midnight to midnight. Calendar Calendar Calendar
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE AFTER HOUR OPEN LOT FLAT RATE $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
*Unless access is required pursuant to ARS §28-3512 subsection B, which requires Flat Rate Flat Rate Flat Rate
access at no charge to the vehicle for installation of a certified ignition interlock
device. *No Charge *No Charge *No Charge
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE OFF-ROAD RECOVERY FLAT RATE
Requires pre approval by on scene Commander or designee. May be charged in $58.00 $115.00 $173.00
addition to hourly rates. Off Road Recovery to be billed at flat rate of $58.00 in Flat Rate Flat Rate Flat Rate
addition to typical service rate. Additional charges for extraordinary circumstance
recovery may be approved as outlined in Section 2.4.2 of the Statement of Work.
OPTIONAL service — Towing contractors may participate at their discretion.
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE FLAT RATE, ROAD SIDE ASSISTANCE
Providing motorist/driver assistance other than towing services $63.00 $75.00 $207.00
Hourly rates and mileage do not apply to this service Flat Rate Flat Rate Flat Rate

PLUS
Reimbursement to contractor for customer requested parts/supplies (i.e. Fuel, Tires,
Belts, Hoses, etc.) Contractor must produce receipt for reimbursement

Offeror(s) should complete/respond to all areas contained in this section of the Request




ORD® ' DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
ACCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

6/15/2015
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED, BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURék(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificato holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER | N, Jody-Marie Frankovits

AAA Arizona, Inc. PHoNE ex (602) 393-6000 | T8 oy, (602)242-6883
2375 E Camelback Road | AobNEss: JErankovits@arizona.aaa.com .

Suite 500 INSURER(S) AFEORDING COVERAGE " NAIC #

Phoenix AZ 85016 nsurerA:State National Insurance Comp

INSURED

wsurerB:Rockhill Insurance Company
Knight Towing LLC

INSURERC :
836 W Gila Bend Hwy INSURER D
INSURER E :
Casa Grande AZ 85122 INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:15-16 ALL LINES REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

R TYPE OF INSURANGE Py | POLICY NUMBER (MMBONYYY) | (MDY ) LmTs
GENERAL LIABITY EACH OCCURRENCE 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY m 100,000
A Icwms.onE OCCUR P0170000 {6/16/2025 16/16/2016 | \enpxp {Any one person) 5,000
| X | MOTOR TRUCK DED. $1,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE 2,000,000

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

s
$
$
$
$
PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
Xleoer] 1% [ Jioc MOTOR TRUCK CARGO LIAB | $100,000
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Mmcommﬂsmae T S 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) |
QLUI..‘_ 8¥VNE° SCHEgULED KNDA0170000 Fs/ 16/2018 fs/ 16/2016 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)] §
X | NON-OWNED "PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| ™ | HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | (Por accident)
X |compsio00 | X | cowL $1.000 UM/UIM CSL (EACH) $ 1,000,000
i UMBRELLA LIAB 3_(_ OCCUR JG EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE FF01370200 /16/2015 P/16/2016 AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
DED | jﬂs_mnon s )
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OrH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NiA E.L, EACH ACGIDENT. S

(Mandatory In NH)

It ées. describe under

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
A | GARAGEKEEPERS LIABILITY A0170000 [6/16/2015 6/16/2016

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEY $
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

umIT $75,000
DEDUCTIBLES $500/82,500

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VERICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

-

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Pinal County Sheriff Office ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
971 N Jason Lopez Circle
Building C J AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Florence, AZ 85132

John Giuffre/CSRJFR 9’*’\. SNETH T A

©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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DATE (MM/DD/YYYY!
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( !

04/25/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this cortificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER RSMLST  CopperPoint Insurance Companies
CopperPoint Insurance Companies faio o, Exty;_602.631.2300 or 866.284.2694 (AIG, No): _602.631.2599
3030 N. 3rd Street ADORESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Phoenix AZ 85012-3068 | wsurera: CopperPoint General Insurance Company 13043
INSURED INSURER B :
Knight Towing LLC INSURER C :
PO Box 11098 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Casa Grande AZ 85130 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
[‘%’3 TYPE OF INSURANCE |WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) ;Mwoomrvv) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
—] DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
pouey [ | [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY GOMBINED SINGLELUMIT '
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED ’
Aoy ﬁgmgwng BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
1 N- D PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OGCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l l RETENTION § s
WORKERS COMPENSATION >< PER I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1,000,000
A |OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A 1012102 01/04/2016 | 01/04/2017 i
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
if ées. describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LiMIT | § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
7228-AUTO TOW COS-LOCAL HAUL ONLY

CGERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
PINAL COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

971 N JASON LOPEZ CIRCLE BLDG C

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

FLORlENCE AZ 85132 ”

} © 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORA'[LQN. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




